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Gage, Hannah

From: Yates, Adam
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 2:43 PM
To: Dennis Brunson
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Johnson, Lindsay; McWilliams, Carrie; Healey, Richard; Allen-Daniel, 

Leslie
Subject: RE: AR0033880_Hot Springs Jan 2017 Pretreatment Program Annual Report_20170125
Attachments: doc03036320170125080416.pdf

Dennis, 
 
City of Hot Springs’ January 2017 Pretreatment Program Annual Report was received, reviewed, and deemed complete 
according to the reporting requirements of 40 CFR 403.12(i).  If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to 
contact me. 
 
Kindly, 
 
 
 
Adam Yates 
Engineer, NPDES Permits Section 
Office of Water Quality 
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 
Phone: (501) 682-0617 
Fax: (501) 682-0880 
 
 
E:\NPDES\NPDES\Pretreatment\Reports 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Dennis Brunson [mailto:DBrunson@cityhs.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:54 PM 
To: Yates, Adam 
Subject: FW:  
 
Mr. Yates, 
 
The attachment is our Pretreatment Performance Summary (PPS). If you have any questions and/or comments, please 
let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Dennis R. Brunson 
Pretreatment Coordinator 
Industrial Pretreatment Division 
City of Hot Springs Utilities 
501‐262‐1881 ext 15 
501‐520‐9267 (Cell) 
501‐262‐0339 fax 
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www.cityhs.net 
 
 
 
This email, including any attachment (s) to it, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual  or entity to 
which it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. The City of Hot 
Springs does not accept liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. The recipient should 
check this email and any attachment (s) for the presence of viruses. 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Copierwwtp@cityhs.net [mailto:Copierwwtp@cityhs.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:04 AM 
To: Dennis Brunson 
Subject:  
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 




















